ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE RESOURCES STANDI NG COWM TTEE
March 27, 2006
2:03 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Jay Ranras, Co-Chair
Represent ati ve Ral ph Samuel s, Co-Chair
Representative Jim El ki ns
Representative Carl Gatto
Representative Gabriell e LeDoux
Representative Kurt O son

Represent ati ve Paul Seaton
Representative Harry Crawford
Representative Mary Kapsner

VEVMBERS ABSENT
Al l menbers present
COM TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTI ON NO. 30
Creating an Alaska Cinmate |Inpact Assessnent Comm ssion.

- MOVED CSHCR 30(RES) QUT OF COW TTEE

HOUSE BI LL NO. 307
"An Act creating the Knik R ver Public Use Area.”

- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HCR 30

SHORT TI TLE: AK CLI MATE | MPACT ASSESSMENT COWM SSI ON
SPONSOR(s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) JOULE

02/ 08/ 06 (H READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 08/ 06 (H RES, FIN
03/ 27/ 06 (H RES AT 2:00 PM CAPI TOL 124

BILL: HB 307
SHORT TI TLE:. KNI K RI VER PUBLI C USE AREA
SPONSOR(s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) STOLTZE

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -1- March 27, 2006



05/ 07/ 05 (H READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
05/ 07/ 05 (H RES, FIN
03/ 27/ 06 (H RES AT 2:00 PM CAPI TOL 124

W TNESS REG STER

REPRESENTATI VE REGA E JOULE

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HCR 30 as sponsor.

M KAYLA SAI TO, Intern

to Representative Reggie Joule

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions regardi ng HCR 30.

GLENN JUDAY, Ph.D., Professor

Uni versity of Al aska - Fairbanks

Fai r banks, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HCR 30.

M KE BRADLEY

Al aska Native Tribal Health Consortium

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HCR 30.

JOHN KREI LKAMP, Vi ce President

Al aska Operations

Crui se \West

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HCR 30.

TI MOTHY TREUER

Al aska Youth for Environnental Action

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HCR 30.

BRI AN DAVI ES, Chair

Treasury Board

Al aska Chapt er

The Nature Conservancy

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HCR 30.

BUCK LAUKI TI S
North Pacific Fisheries Associ ation

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 2- March 27, 2006



Hormer, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HCR 30.

RI CK STEI NER

Uni versity of Al aska - Anchorage

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HCR 30.

REPRESENTATI VE Bl LL STOLTZE

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Speaki ng as the sponsor, presented HB 307.

DI CK MYLIUS, Acting Director

Di vision of Mning, Land and Water

Departnment of Natural Resources (DNR)

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered questions regardi ng HB 307.

TODD CLARK, President

Al aska Qut door Access Alliance

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 307.
ACTI ON NARRATI VE

COCHAIR JAY RAWVRAS called the House Resources Standing

Commttee neeting to order at 2:03:57 PM Represent ati ves
Ranras, Sanuels, Elkins, Gatto, O son, Seaton, and Crawford were
present at the call to order. Representati ves LeDoux and

Kapsner arrived as the neeting was in progress.

HCR 30- AK CLI MATE | MPACT ASSESSMENT COWM SSI ON

CO CHAI R RAMRAS announced that the first order of business would
be HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 30, Creating an Al aska
Climate | npact Assessment Conmi ssion.

CO CHAIR SAMJELS noved to adopt CSHCR 30, Version 24-LS1605\F,
Kane, 3/24/06, as the working docunent. There being no
obj ection, Version F was before the conmttee.

REPRESENTATI VE REGE E JOULE, Al aska State Legislature, presented
HCR 30 as sponsor. He opined that it’'s inportant for the future
of Alaska to create the Cinmate |npact Assessnent Comm ssion.
Alaska is beginning to see the inpacts of «clinmate change,
especially in coastal communities. He said the l|egislature, by

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 3- March 27, 2006



nature, is a reactive body. “W don’t plan very well.” The
commi ssion would consist of: two senators, two representatives,
a menber from the Denali Commssion, a nenber from the
University of Alaska, a nmenber from the Al aska Federation of
Natives, a nenber from the Alaska Conservation Alliance, a
menber know edgeable in engineering, two nenbers who represent
affected Al aska conmunities, two nenbers who represent affected
Al aska busi nesses, a nenber know edgeable in fish and gane, and

a menber from the Al aska Youth for Environnmental Action. The
group would be able to assess the inpacts of climte change and
advise the legislature as to what it needs to do. He said

cormmunities are already being threatened by erosion due to
gl obal warming, which is inmpacting subsistence activities and
Al aska’s fish and gane resources.

2:11: 04 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said the fiscal note is equal to less than
one salary “that we pay to Arctic Power, and we're not sure
we're getting a great deal of satisfaction fromthem” He then
remar ked that evidence for global warmng is nonexistent and
referred to a novel by Mchael Crichton as the prem er book of

the decade dealing with gl obal warm ng. He said the book wll
never becone a Holl ywood novie since it tries to debunk the fact
that the planet is experiencing global warm ng. He added that

the author says the tenperature fluctuation wmy not be
happening; “we don’t really know because of the influence of
“heat islands.” He said satellites create pure data unaffected
by heat islands, and the satellites only indicate a warm ng of
5/100 of 1 degree. Representative Gatto repeated that there is
no evidence for global warm ng. He said a conmmssion can’'t
conpare with satellite data and, “we’re duplicating sonething
that is already being done hundreds of tines over.”

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE expressed his concern with the |egislature
being able to deal wth future issues as readily wthout
Al aska’s own experti se.

2:15: 34 PM
REPRESENTATI VE SEATON referred to page 3, lines 6-7, which
reads, “the public nenbers of the conmssion may receive

conpensation” and asked if conpensation is in addition to per
diemand if it conports with other comm ssions.

M KAYLA SAITO Intern to Representative Reggie Joule, referred
to the fiscal note, which reads, in part:

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -4- March 27, 2006



Travel costs for the legislators and public nenbers
are included in this fiscal note. ... The Conm ssion
will have a contractual budget for phone, adverti sing
and other expenses and a supply budget for the
purchase of supplies and research materi al s.

She summarized that conpensation consists of per diem and
rei mbursenent for travel

2:17:45 PM

REPRESENTATIVE JOULE clarified that the public nenber seats
aren’t paid positions.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON surmised that conpensation isn't in the
formof a salary.

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE said that is correct.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO inquired as to the anpunt of the per diem
He mentioned an existing per diem of $400.

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER asked what conm ssion has $400 per diem

COCHAIR RAMRAS answered that the Alaska Housing Finance
Corporation per diem was increased to $400 |ast year. He noted
that the Juvenile Justice [Advisory Committee] has a per diem of
$35 and the Pernmanent Fund [ Corporation Board of Trustees] has a
per diem of $400.

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE clarified that the [Alaska Cimte |npact
Assessment Conmmi ssion] woul dn’t have a high per diem

2:19: 24 PM

REPRESENTATI VE  JOULE, in response to Co- Chai r Ranr as,
acknow edged that issues regarding pernmafrost are |ikely.

CO-CHAIR RAMRAS noted that this resolution doesn’'t nention
i nvol venent of the University of Al aska.

M5. SAITO said there is a University of Al aska comm ssion seat.
CO CHAI R RAMRAS asked, “Way is there not a closer relationship

with the University since so nuch of this presumably is
scientifically anchored?”

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 5- March 27, 2006



2:22:44 PM

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE explained that he attenpted to keep the
nunber of nenbers relatively |ow He expressed his hope that
the University of Al aska, the Departnment of Transportation &
Public Facilities, the Al aska Departnent of Fish & Gane, and the
Department of Environnmental Conservation would act as ex-officio
menbers. That expertise is necessary, and while there is a
University of Al aska seat on the comm ssion, he hopes for nore
participation fromthe University.

2:23:37 PM

GLENN JUDAY, Ph.D., Professor, University of Alaska - Fairbanks,
explained that the earth has recently becone climtically
different. He said data supporting the existence of climte
change in Alaska is abundant and referred to slide 1, show ng
increasing tenperatures in southern Al aska. He showed graphs of
rising tenperatures in other parts of the state. He noted that
the overnight |ow tenperatures have increased the nost. Dr.
Juday referred to slide 5 showing that the grow ng/thaw ng
season is now nmuch |onger, and slide 6, which shows that the hot
sumer days allow for nore wldfires. He stated that all of
this warm ng produces many effects, for exanple, sea ice is
thinner and is currently at a record low extent in the Arctic
i ce pack, break-up on rivers is happening earlier, the |ength of
the growing season has increased, |akes are drying, permafrost
tenperatures are warmng with some thawing, and glaciers are
holding less ice. He referred to slide 7 showng that
commercial white spruce in central Alaska grows less in warm
sumers, and with additional warmng, it won't grow at all.

2:29: 14 PM

DR. JUDAY, in response to Representative Seaton, explained that
he selected the scenarios that produced the |east warnmng and
the nost warm ng. The results suggest that tenperatures wll
eventually becone so warm that [white spruce] trees won't be
abl e to survive.

2:30: 34 PM
REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked whether [scientists] can extrapol ate

fromthe data the reasoning behind the warmng and if so, what a
sol ution woul d be.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 6- March 27, 2006



DR.  JUDAY said that greenhouse gases have «contributed to
war m ng. Natural variability occurs but substantial human
influence is additional.

2:33: 13 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO, in regard to the increase of CO2 in the
at nosphere and warm ng asked, “Can you nmake the statenent that
those two are inextricably Iinked?”

DR. JUDAY said [CO2 and warmi ng] are linked in every reasonable
way that [scientists] are able to test them He added, *“That
anounts to a pretty solid and across-the-board case.”

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO stated that the National Aeronautics and
Space Administration (NASA) data indicate that tenperatures on
Mars are increasing. He asked, “If it’s a solar event that’s
occurring on Mars and we're in between the Sun and Mars,
couldn’t we attribute all of the activities that are happening
here for the sane reason, and that CO2 and man’s activities are
si npl y acconpanyi ng the ot her events?”

DR.  JUDAY replied no; “Watever additional effect humans are
causing from greenhouse gases are adding to whatever natural
background causes. Both are happening, neither can be ignored.”

2:35: 00 PM

M KE BRADLEY, Al aska Native Tribal Health Consortium discussed
the public health inpacts of climte change. He noted the
exi stence of nelting permafrost; increased drought magnitude and
frequency; increased storm severity, i ncluding increased
precipitation and w nd; and accelerated coastal and riverbank
er osi on. He noted that all have public health inpacts. The
majority of problems will involve sanitation infrastructure in
conmuni ties. Parasitic diseases that are spread by water are

nmoving north, and he added that when the quality of water is
degraded, personal hygi ene suffers.

2:38:29 PM

JOHN KREI LKAMP, Vice President, Al aska Operations, Cruise Wst,
said Cruise Wst supports an Alaska Cimate |npact Assessnent
Comm ssi on. The comm ssion would assess current and potenti al
inpacts of clinmate warmng on Al askans, the econony, and the
natural resources, and nake recomendations to the legislature
to help communities plan better for the effects of the warm ng

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -7- March 27, 2006



environnment. He said the conmm ssion won't solve gl obal warm ng,
but it makes sense to have a comm ssion that would help study
and anal yze how docks, bridge, roads, and other transportation
infrastructure will be inpacted.

2:41: 23 PM

TI MOTHY TREUER, Al aska Youth for Environnmental Action, said
climte change, regardless of the cause, is having a trenendous
impact on Alaska industries, cultures, comunities, and the
livelihood of many Al askans, particularly the youth. He said

“Creating this conmssion wuld be a very positive proactive
step to address these problens now before they becone greater in
scope and nmagni tude and we have to react to them”

BRI AN DAVIES, Chair, Treasury Board, Al aska Chapter, The Nature
Conservancy, remarked that it’s very obvious that global warm ng
i s happening and that Alaska is on the forefront. He said that
regardless of the cause, it nmakes sense to wunderstand the
phenonmenon and create a business plan for dealing with it.

2:44:45 PM

BUCK LAUKITIS, North Pacific Fisheries Association, remarked
that undoubtedly Alaska, as a coastal resource state, is at
significant risk if warmng trends continue. He said that it
would be prudent to establish a systematic framework to
contenplate this debate and begin to establish policies to
address mnmitigation options. Storm intensity seens to be
correlated with ocean warmng and the last few years have been
sone of the stormest springs and falls on record. These are
safety issues as well as insurance considerations for boats,
crew, and port infrastructure, he said. The North Pacific has
gone through extended periods of relative warnth and cool ness,

with certain species doing well and others suffering. He said
the current concern is whether there’'s an unprecedented cycle
wi t hout a correspondi ng cool cycle t hat t hr ows fish

di stributions, overall marine productivity, and run timng all
out of whack.

2:47:55 PM

RI CK STEI NER, University of Alaska - Anchorage, said he supports
HCR 30, which he characterized as w n-w n. Al nost all western
states have state-government efforts to address climte change.
He said it's a function of the governnment to protect the health
and welfare of its citizens, protect state property, and w sely

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 8- March 27, 2006



manage the state's natural resources. He said climte change
is, above all, an econom c issue.

2:49:43 PM

CO CHAI R SAMUELS pointed out that when the seasons get shorter
for drilling, it inpacts resource devel opnent and the economny.
He whol eheartedly agrees with HCR 30, but said to be very
careful that with the formation of the comm ssion that Al aska is
not taking a position on the cause of global warm ng.
Therefore, he suggested that HCR 30 relates Alaska's acceptance
of the fact that the climate is changing and what Alaska is
doi ng to prepare.

CO CHAI R SAMUELS noved that the conmittee adopt Anmendnent 1, as
fol |l ows:

Page 2, line 29:
Del ete "Al aska Conservation Alliance"
| nsert "Departnent of Natural Resources”

CO- CHAIR SAMUELS said the Department of Natural Resources (DNR)
houses the regulatory environnent for fish, ganme, oil, and
ti mber. He noted that the Al aska Conservation Alliance will be
an excellent source of information, but the committee nust take
care with regard to the perception [the comm ssion] presents.
He recalled Representative Joule's earlier comment that he
avoided namng a departnment as a nenber of the comm ssion
because the departnents could be used as a resource. However,
he opined that DNR covers all land use and the regulatory
envi ronnent and thus specifying DNR woul d be appropri ate.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD obj ect ed. He related his belief that
nmore information is better. He acknow edged the desire to keep
the commi ssion small, and he didn't want to Iimt the input that
goes into the comm ssion. Furthernmore, he recalled that there
was a good reason to have a nmenber from the Al aska Conservation
Al l i ance. Therefore, he expressed his preference for DNR s
menbership to be an addition rather than a del etion.

2:53:45 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KAPSNER said having a nenber from the Al aska
Conservation Alliance is just one nore Al askan at the table.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -9- March 27, 2006



CO CHAIR SAMUELS comented that to have a menber with a real or
perceived bias is problenmatic. If the perception is that this
comm ssion is skewed either way, the results will be tainted.

2:55: 09 PM

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE noted that originally the menbership of the
comm ssion didn't include the Alaska Conservation Alliance.
However, balance is achieved by including it. He said, "W're
| ooking to have people from the oil industry on here.” In
response to Representative dson, he said that the Al aska
Conservation Alliance requested a seat on the conmm ssion.

2:56: 13 PM

A roll call vote was taken. Representatives Gatto, Elkins,
LeDoux, O son, Seaton, Ranras, and Samuels voted in favor of the
adoption of Amendnent 1. Representatives Crawford and Kapsner
voted against it. Therefore, Amendnent 1 was adopted by a vote
of 7-2.

CO CHAIR SAMUELS then referred to page 3, line 5, and expressed
his desire to replace the youth representative recomended by
the Alaska Youth for Environnmental Action group with soneone
recommended by the University of Al aska Board of Regents. He
opined that a youth representative fromthe University of Al aska
woul d provi de a broader background.

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE agreed that including representation from
the University Board of Regents would broaden it quite a bit.

CO CHAI R SAMUJELS expressed his hope that Youth for Environnenta
Action would [obby the University of Al aska Board of Regents
wth its selection, although other groups woul d too.

2:58: 59 PM

CO CHAI R SAMUELS noved that the conmttee adopt Anendnent 2, as
fol |l ows:

Page 3, line 5:
Del ete "Al aska Youth for Environnmental Action group”
I nsert "University of Al aska Board of Regents”

REPRESENTATI VE  SEATON objected and asked if the nenber
represents Al aska youth or another university representative on

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 10- March 27, 2006



t he conm ssion. He opined that in order to obtain the broad
i npact desired, the nenber should be a youth representative.

2:59:58 PM

COCHAIR  SAMJELS said t he representative specified in
subparagraph (B) will be a professor while the representative in
subparagraph (1) will be a youth who is not a professor.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON renoved hi s objection.
3:00: 45 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked if the sponsor would consider it a
friendly amendnent to Anendnent 2 to add "based upon the
recommendati ons of Board of Regents and ... Al aska Association
of School Boards to gather the high school -aged youth."

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE opined that the inportant thing is that
young peopl e are invol ved.

CO CHAIR SAMJELS suggested that the resolution refer to the
University of Al aska Board of Regents but include a letter from
t he sponsor to request notification of the various youth groups.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX sai d that sol ves her problens.

CO CHAI R RAMRAS, wupon hearing no further objection, announced
t hat Anendnent 2 was adopt ed.

3:02:42 PM

CO CHAI R SAMUELS noved that the conmttee adopt Anmendnment 3, as
fol |l ows:

Page 4, line 13:
Delete "term nat ed"
| nsert "re-eval uat ed"

There bei ng no objection, Amendrment 3 was adopt ed.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO noved that the commttee adopt Anmendnent 4,
as follows:

Page 3, line 11:

Delete "shal "
| nsert "may"

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -11- March 27, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD objected and inquired as to why
Representative Gatto i s suggesting such a change.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO explained that if both the House and the
Senate Resources Standing Conmttees are forced to provide staff
to this commssion, then a fiscal note should be created.
Therefore, he opined that it shouldn't be a requirenent for the
commttees to assign staff to the conmm ssion.

3:04:25 PM

CO CHAIR SAMUELS infornmed the commttee that if HCR 30 passes he
woul d assign TimBenintendi to be staff to the commttee.

CO CHAIR RAVRAS pointed out that the House Resources Standing
Commttee staff is session-only staff and thus it adds another
winkle to the situation

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he prefers the "may" | anguage.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD said he would defer to the wi shes of the
sponsor. [ Representative Crawford indicated that he wthdrew
his objection to Anendnent 4.]

3:05:28 PM

CO CHAI R RAMRAS, upon hearing no further objections, announced
t hat Anendnent 4 was adopt ed.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noved that the commttee adopt Conceptua
Amrendnent 5, as foll ows:

Page 3, line 7, follow ng "conpensation":
Del ete ","
I nsert "for"

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO objected and inquired as to the possibility
of striking the word "conpensation”

3:06: 31 PM
REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said Legislative Legal and Research
Services may have included it for clarification, but Conceptua

Amendnent 5 reflects his understanding that the conpensation is
for per diem and rei nbursenent of expenses.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -12- March 27, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE GATTO wi t hdrew hi s obj ecti on.

CO CHAIR RAMRAS, upon determning there were no further
obj ections, announced that Conceptual Anmendnent 5 was adopt ed.

3: 06: 59 PM

CO- CHAIR SAMUELS noved to report CSHCR 30, Version 24-LS1605\F,
Kane, 3/24/06, as anended, out of commttee wth individual
recommendati ons and the acconpanying fiscal notes. There being
no objection, CSHCR 30(RES) was reported from the House
Resources Standing Comm ttee.

3:07:23 PM

HB 307- KNI K RI VER PUBLI C USE AREA

CO- CHAI R RAMRAS announced that the final order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO 307, "An Act creating the Knik R ver Public
Use Area."”

REPRESENTATI VE BI LL STOLTZE, Al aska State Legislature, presented

HB 307 as sponsor. He said the affected area is in his
district, and he attenpted to balance nultiple wuse, good
managenent, and habitat protection. He held two fairly

extensive public hearings in Butte and has had countless
meetings with people in support of, as well as not in support
of, this bill. He said the npbst prevalent concern is
enf orcenment and resources. He noted that he has worked closely
with the Departnent of Natural Resources (DNR) and the Attorney
Ceneral’s Ofice on this bill, and the enforcenent |anguage has
drastically changed from the original version. Hi s proposed
amendnent would allow outside entities to support enforcenment.
He remarked that the Matanuska-Susitna notorized users are
skeptical of a managenent plan, but he convinced them of a
mul ti ple-use plan that protects habitat. He stated that the
Butte Conmunity Council endorsed the bill. The Mat anuska-
Susitna Borough endorsed the concept of a public use area in
their resolution, wthout endorsing this actual bill.

3:15: 15 PM
CO CHAIR SAMUELS noved to adopt CSHB 307, Version 24-LS0737\1,

Bul l ock, 3/15/06, as the working docunent. There being no
obj ection, Version | was before the conmmttee.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 13- March 27, 2006



DICK MrLIUS, Acting Director, Dvision of Mning, Land and
Water, Departnent of Natural Resources, said the division had
concerns with the original draft, which has been addressed in
the CS. He affirned that the concept of a public-use area has a
lot of public support, but there are concerns regarding
managenent . He explained that this bill wuld set aside
approxi mately 264,000 acres of state |land as a public-use area,
which is a nmultiple-use area open to mning and | ogging. He
noted that it would start near Butte, and the western end of the
area is within a mle of the old den H ghway, which has trail
access and fairly heavy public use. Sonme of the areas further
to the east are nore renote, including a portion of the Knik
G acier and sone valleys that drain south into the Knik River.
It includes a large area of the Knik R ver flats, which is
popul ar for off-road vehicle use. He said this bill requires a
managenent plan from DNR because there are conpeting ideas as to
how this area should be nmanaged. This bill also gives DNR
enforcenment authority, which is inportant because of the area’s
extensi ve abuse by the public. He referred to an Al aska State
Trooper report on the activities they have been called for. | t
is a dunping ground for people to trash and burn vehicles, and a
managenment presence i s necessary, he opined.

3:20:47 PM
REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked about any current designations.

MR. MYLIUS responded that it’s just general state land wth no
parti cul ar designation.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked why page 2, Section 41.23.190(c),
reads, “The Knik River Public Use Area may not be managed as a
unit of the state park system?”

REPRESENTATI VE STOLTZE said it’s a different type of managenent,
and there is language which will allow park enforcenment but not
managemnment and pronul gati on of regul ati ons.

3:24:18 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked whether citation authority is
included in arrest authority.

MR, MYLIUS confirnmed that citation authority is included in

arrest authority. He nentioned that the Attorney General’s
O fice helped draft the bill.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -14- March 27, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD asked, “Are there any private |and
hol ders in this area, and would this change the way they re able
to manage their |and?”

3:25:12 PM

REPRESENTATI VE STOLTZE surmised that there are private |and
hol ders and explained that since it is state land, this bill
woul d not affect their use of their |and.

MR. MYLIUS clarified that only state |land and water are included
in this bill. He said there are sonme private lands within this
geographic area, primarily owned by the Eklutna Corporation.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON sai d page 2, [Section 41.23.190](d) reads,
“Wth the assistance of the United States Arnmy Corps of
Engi neers, the conm ssioner shall identify wetland areas within
the Knik River Public Use Area and provide for the protection
and use of the wetland areas in the managenent plan.” He said
the Arny Corps of Engineers produced a Geographic Information
Systens (G@S) map from satellite data on the Kenai Peninsula and
classified the entire lower peninsula as wetlands. “Are we
setting ourselves up for a problen?” he asked.

MR. MYLIUS responded that DNR is sinply requesting help wth
i dentifying wetlands. He added that because the Arny Corps of
Engi neers has regulatory authority over wetlands, it wll be
useful to have its assistance in identifying those areas.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON stated that he wants DNR to investigate
what has happened on the |ower Kenai Peninsula with the GS
identification of all of Honer [as wetl ands].

3:28:21 PM

TODD CLARK, President, Al aska Qutdoor Access Alliance, said the
alliance is conprised of many access organi zations, nostly from
Sout hcentral Al aska. The objective of the alliance is to
maxi mze the legitimate use of a resource simlar to this. He
nmenti oned that notorized users recognize that there’s a lot of
illegal use [of this area], but they' re reluctant to support any
form of managenent. Managenment is necessary, and the specific
provi sions that users are nbst interested in are the protection
for existing trails and the nmanagenent objective that this area
be a destination for notorized users. In regard to the |akes
and streans in this area, the salnon population is excellent

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -15- March 27, 2006



the noose population is optimal for the anount of habitat, and
wat erfow are healthy and strong.

3:33:02 PM

MR. MYLIUS, in response to Representative Gatto, confirnmed that
mning will be allowed, but it will require a permt.

[HB 307 was hel d over. ]
3:34:29 PM
ADJ OURNMENT

The House Resources Standing Commttee neeting was recessed at
3:34 p.m to a call of the chair.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 16- March 27, 2006



